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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

February 4, 2013

TO: Service List, dated January 10, 2013

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director {,&E"{j}s jim

RE: DOCKET NO. 433 - The United Illuminating Company application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,

maintenance, and operation of a 115/13.8 kilovolt substation located at 14 Old
Stratford Road, Shelton, Connecticut.

At the public hearing held on January 17, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council)
announced that the Close of Record date for this proceeding was February 16, 2013, The
Council recognizes that this date falls on a Saturday during a Holiday weekend.

In accordance with Section 16-50j-5 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the
Council announces that briefs and proposed findings of fact may be filed with the Council by any
party or intervenor no later than February 19, 2013. The submission of briefs or proposed
findings of fact are not required by this Council, rather we leave it to the choice of the parties and
Intervenors.
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